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Dehart, Odell C B6

From: Miller, Laure! E ,

Sent: : November 07, 2002 11:45 AM

To: Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A); Scott, David L; SWCI_II; Leventhal, Brian H; Keshap,
Atul; Bue, Kara L, Pasi, Geeta(Main State)

Subject: Detainee Issue heads-up

from detainee policy working group at OSD just called to give us the heads B6
up that sensitive and potentially inflammatory photos of detainees being moved by

aircraft in theater are now circulating widely in unclassified email traffic, and possibly

already are posted on the Web. The images appear to have been taken by a service

member, and an investigation is underway. OSD will email the images to me shortly.

They advise that we should expect unfavorable press reaction. As I don't usually cover

this issue, please forward to anyone else whom you think should be advised.

M

taurel Miller
s/WcCrI
(202)647-5543
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